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Johnson, Paula

From: DuMey, Rachael
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 3:39 PM
To: Johnson, Paula; Tatro, Wendy K; Best, Geri A; Silverman, Beth; Dehne, Cathleen A; 

Grubbs, Jermaine; 'staffcounselservice@psc.mo.gov'; opcservice@ded.mo.gov; Ameren 
Missouri Service

Cc: Byrne, Thomas M; Suggett, Gaye L
Subject: New Case Notification: EE-2019-0385
Attachments: Application and Request for Variance - Electric FINAL.pdf

Importance: High

Attached is a Notice of Case Filing and Request for Variance filed on EIFS today in the above referenced matter. 
 
Thank you! 
 
From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov <efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 3:35 PM 
To: alexander.antal@psc.mo.gov; Ameren Missouri Service <AmerenMOService@ameren.com>; Ameren Missouri 
Service <AmerenMOService@ameren.com>; Best, Geri A <GBest@ameren.com>; ashley.stevens@psc.mo.gov; 
betsy.watring@psc.mo.gov; charlene.ketchum@psc.mo.gov; charmion.osborn@psc.mo.gov; cherlyn.voss@psc.mo.gov; 
christine.koenigsfeld@psc.mo.gov; christy.kempker@psc.mo.gov; cindy.thoenen@psc.mo.gov; 
contessa.king@psc.mo.gov; dianna.vaught@psc.mo.gov; gay.fred@psc.mo.gov; helen.davis@psc.mo.gov; 
j.luebbert@psc.mo.gov; jamie.myers@psc.mo.gov; jeff.keevil@psc.mo.gov; justin.edwards@psc.mo.gov; 
kevin.thompson@psc.mo.gov; kim.burton@psc.mo.gov; kim.happy@psc.mo.gov; kristy.manning@psc.mo.gov; 
loyd.wilson@psc.mo.gov; melissa.anderson@psc.mo.gov; melissa.miller@psc.mo.gov; morris.woodruff@psc.mo.gov; 
natelle.dietrich@psc.mo.gov; nicole.mers@psc.mo.gov; opcservice@ded.mo.gov; pamela.craig@psc.mo.gov; 
rachel.lewis@psc.mo.gov; ron.pridgin@psc.mo.gov; staffcounselservice@psc.mo.gov; Steve Dottheim 
<steve.dottheim@psc.mo.gov>; tana.bisges@psc.mo.gov 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] New Case Notification: EE-2019-0385 
Importance: High 
 
EXTERNAL SENDER  

***** Please do not reply to EFIS Messenger. Replies to this computer generated e-mail are routed to an 
unmonitored mailbox. ***** 
 
Notice of a submission in EE-2019-0385 
 
Title of Submission: Notice of Case Filing and Request for Variance 
Style of Case: In the Matter of Union Electric Company d/b/a ) Ameren Missouri for a Variance from 4 CSR 240-
13.020(6). 
Company Name(s): Union Electric Company-Investor(Electric), Ameren Missouri-Investor(Electric) 
Type of Filing: Notice of Intended Case Filing 
 
Date Filed: 6/5/2019    Time: 3:34:55 PM  
 
Please be advised that the Commission reserves the right to refuse or reject filings that contain deficiencies. 


